

Eric S. Miller Ph.D.

Home Address:
275 W. Amoroso Dr.
Gilbert, AZ
85233

Home Phone: (480) 813-1046
Cell Phone: (602) 751-0711
Email: esmiller@asu.edu
Website: www.esmiller.com

Professional Summary

I am an experienced instructor, designer, animator and multimedia developer with over 10 years of professional experience in web design, motion graphics, rich media creation and DVD Production. I am highly skilled in project management, creative direction and possess an in-depth understanding of professional pre and post-production practices.

Education

Ph.D. Educational Media and Computers, Arizona State University, Tempe, AZ

M.ED. Microcomputers and Education, Ohio University, Athens, Oh.

BFA Graphic Design and Illustration, Ohio University, Athens, Oh.

Software Experience

Expert level knowledge in many industry standard graphic design, multimedia and web development applications:

- Flash CS 5
- PhotoShop CS 5
- Logic Pro
- DVD Studio Pro Avid
- Dreamweaver CS 5
- Final Cut Pro
- Wordpress
- Adobe Illustrator CS 5
- Adobe After Effects CS 5

Professional Experience

Arizona State University – Hispanic Research Center Tempe, AZ 2002 - Present

Lead Multimedia Producer

- Develop Promotional and Instructional DVD's
- International travel to oversee professional photography and videography.
- Design interactive web pages

Pearson Mesa, AZ 1999 - 2002

Rich Media and Motion Graphics Design Lead

Content and functionality for the NCS4School web site was very impressive but lacked aesthetic appeal. Handled activities involving the design, creation, and enhancement of graphics and animation for the successful delivery of NCS Learn content on the Web.

- Worked with software engineers, web site developers and usability architects.
- Stayed current on the latest advancement in multi-media art technology.
- Applied the Department's templates and standards to all content.

Today.com Tempe, AZ 1998 - 1999

Senior Multimedia Producer

- Developed On-line interactive investor presentations
- Designed interactive web pages
- Created animated ad banners

Lightspan Partnership Carlsbad, Ca 1996 - 1996

Summer Intern

- Identified and repaired issues with visual and audio files
- Flow - charting and story boarding interactive activities.

- Designed backdrops for tradeshow presentations and showcases.

Professorial Experience

Chandler Gilbert Community College Scottsdale, AZ	2009 - Present
Paradise Valley Community College Scottsdale, AZ	2008 - Present
Chandler Gilbert Community College Scottsdale, AZ	1999 - Present
Paradise Valley Community College Scottsdale, AZ	1999 - Present
Scottsdale Community College Scottsdale, AZ	1999 - Present
Phoenix College Phoenix, AZ	2002
Collins College Tempe, AZ	1997 - 1998
Arizona State University Tempe, AZ	1996 - 2001

Courses Taught:

- Multimedia Authoring
- Animation Flash
- Graphic Design
- Video Production
- Advanced PhotoShop
- Advanced Web Design
- Professional Presentation
- Illustrator
- Basic Computing

Independent Contract Experience

Manyweapons.com – Many Weapons Inc. Website Design, Creation and Development	2009
Nightsite.com – NightSite Inc. Website Design, Creation and Development	2009
GeraldHjelm.com – Sunny Hill Publishing Inc. Website Design, Creation and Development	2009
JeaneB.com – Jeane B. Inc. Website Design, Creation and Development	2008
Peak Insight Coaching.com – Peak Insight Coaching. Website Design, Creation and Development	2008
Tobere.com – tobere.inc Website Design, Creation and Development	2008
ASU - Mary Erickson Ventures “Art Meaning and Making” DVD Developer & Designer	2007
ASU - Institute for the Studies in the Arts “Who Cares for Art” DVD Developer & Designer	2002
ASU - Human Resource Department Web Page Designer	1999
ASU - (TBL&R) Technology Based Learning and Research, Tempe, AZ Assisted in development and production of the Mathedology project.	1998 - 1998

Certifications

Arizona Community College Teaching Certificate • Graphic Arts Computer Information Systems.

Presentations

RQP – Resplendent Quetzal Project • San Gerardo de Dota, Costa Rica 2008

Topic: Capturing the Quetzal

AERA – American Educational Research Association • San Francisco, Ca 2006

Topic: Multimedia Learning of Fine Arts: Examining the Relative Effect of Static Graphics, Animation, and Video.

MEC - Microcomputers in Education Conference • Arizona State University, 1997 - 1998

Topic: Using Macromedia Director for Effective Presentations.

References

Available Upon Request